
 

8/14/2023 3:54 PM 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
August 17, 2023 7pm 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the 
following: 

 

Join Zoom Meeting  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89251153447?pwd=RERnNjdxUE84N1VjSkhKQjhTV1MzQT09 
Meeting ID: 892 5115 3447    Passcode: 000440 
Dial by phone     • +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND ROLL CALL 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: August 3, 2023 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 
4) OLD BUSINESS 
   
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 08/01/2023 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
b) 08/03/2023 Public Safety & Health 
c) 08/03/2023 Public Works & Property 
d) 08/08/2023 Plan Commission-Special  
e) 08/15/2023 CDA 
f) 08/10/2023 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
g) 08/15/2023 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 
h) 08/17/2023 Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee 

 
6) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a) July Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i) Parks 
ii) Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii) Building Inspections 
iv) Public Works 
v) Police 
vi) Library Board 
vii) Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii) Watertown Humane Society 
ix) Waterloo Cable Board 

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Finance, Insurance and Personnel  
i) July 2023 Financial Statements: Payroll $85,236.60, General Disbursements $101,497.73 and Clerk/Treasurer’s 

Reports [see on municipal website] 
ii) Waterloo Fire Department – Repairs to Water Truck Rails 
iii) 2024 Wheel Tax 

b) Bonnell Titan Leaf Pro Plus Purchase – Funding from surplus Chipping, Road Maintenance, and crack filing 
budget item.  This is a budget item for 2024.  Public works recommends purchasing. 

c) Plan Commission 
i) CSM Map Approval Taking Parcel 290-0813-0611-006 into two parcels. 
ii) CSM Map Approval for McKay Way Parcels Previously Changed to Zero Lot Line reverting to Duplex Lots 

iii) Approval of Extra-Territorial CSM Map for Clayton Weihert division of property. N231 County I – Dodge 
County 

d) CDA 

i) Façade Grant 103 N Monroe Street K. Henry – Awning 

e) Public Works 

i) Ordinance 2023-02 Amending 350-7 Parking Restrictions -approved by attorney. 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89251153447?pwd=RERnNjdxUE84N1VjSkhKQjhTV1MzQT09
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 

8/14/2023 3:54 PM 

 

8) NEW BUSINESS 
 

9) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS –  
 

10) ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 08/10/2023.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather 

information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 

individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 



CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: August 3, 2023 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 

p.m. Alderpersons present: Cummings, A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert, and Haseleu. Attending 
Remotely: none Absent: none. Others attending in-person:  DPW Director Yerges; DPW C. Hauptli Waterloo 
Utilities Office Mgr. Bisco; Clerk Jeanne Ritter and WLOO Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: July 20, 2023 [A.Kuhl/Cummings] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS - none 

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 07/24/2023 Fire/EMS Meeting 
b) 07/25/2023 Library Board 
c) 07/25/2023 Plan Commission - Cancelled 
d) 08/01/2023 Waterloo Water & Light Commission 
e) 08/02/2023Parks Commission 
f) 08/03/2023Public Safety & Health Committee 
g) 08/03/2023Public Works &Property Committee 

 
6) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Non-Metro Connections Contract Motion [C.Kuhl/A.Kuhl] ROLL CALL Ayes 6 Noes 1 Motion carried.   
b) WBA Wiener & Kraut Special Event Motion [Thomas/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
c) WBA-Friends of the Library 5K/2M Run/Walk Motion [Cummings/Weihert] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) Public Safety & Health  
i) Ordinance 2023-16 Amending 350-7 Parking Restrictions.  No Parking on the west side of Jefferson Street, 

East Madison to Pierce Street. Motion [Thomas/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.   
b) Waterloo Water & Light 

i) Town & Country Construction Update-no action 
ii) Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities $700,847.81 Motion [C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: 

Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried. 
iii) City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel. 

Motion[C.Kuhl/Cummings] ROLL CALL: Ayes 7 Noes 0 Motion carried.   
 

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:17 pm 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 



 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

June 2023 – July 2023 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 OUTDOOR SUMMER CONCERT 
o Have been well attended with 2 left. 

 MAUNESHA RIVER RATS BASEBALL 
o Great season and plans are in place for our 3rd Season. 

 JULY 4TH CELEBRATION 
o Good Turnout with some rain.   

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o New Painting in Lower Bathrooms – Fall 2023 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION 
o New walls and painting – Fall 2023 

 ELECTRIC FOR FIELD LIGHTS 
o In Progress with Diverse Electric and Waterloo Utilities 

 GWCHF – PLAY SPACE 
o TRP play space in Firemen’s Park – August 2023 

 
FINISHED PROJECTS 

 AC/HEAT UPDATES 
o Complete 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o Complete 

 PAVILION BAR BACK 
o Complete 

 GATOR PURCHASE 
o Complete 

 CHAIR/TABLE PURCHASE 
o Complete 

 DOG PARK 
o Phase 1 Complete 
o Phase 2 – 2024 

 SCOREBOARD UPGRADES 
o Complete 

 
CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 
 

o Coming in late September 
 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2023 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION 

 ELECTRIC UPDATES TO BALL FIELD LIGHTS 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 TRP PLAYSPACE – GWCHF (Full Grant $75,000) 
 











Invoice
Page: 1

Invoice Number: 0102081-IN

07/31/23Invoice Date:

Salesperson: 0000

Customer Number:

Customer P.O.:

11-WATERL2

Terms: Net 30 Days

CITY OF WATERLOO
136 N MONROE STREET
Waterloo, WI  53594-1198

08/30/23Due Date:

108665

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

555 Bradford Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0077-23-06BEH

30.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 07/20/2350.00 60.00
30.0023WTRC-0077-23-06BEH Subtotal

111 Anna Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Electrical Permit - CommercialPermit # 23WTRC-0078-23-07E

33.00Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commer 07/06/2355.00 60.00
131.40Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commer 07/21/23219.00 60.00
164.4023WTRC-0078-23-07E Subtotal

408 North Riverside Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0079-23-07P

30.00Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 07/14/2350.00 60.00
30.0023WTRC-0079-23-07P Subtotal

294 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0080-23-07H

90.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 07/14/23150.00 60.00
90.0023WTRC-0080-23-07H Subtotal

703 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Commercial AdditionPermit # 23WTRC-0081-23-07P

449.48Plumbing- New Building/Addition/Alterations- 07/21/23749.14 60.00
449.4823WTRC-0081-23-07P Subtotal

306 Anna Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0082-23-07H

61.20HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Residential 07/21/23102.00 60.00
61.2023WTRC-0082-23-07H Subtotal

413 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 HVAC Permit - CommercialPermit # 23WTRC-0083-23-07H

435.00HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- Commercial 07/26/23725.00 60.00
435.0023WTRC-0083-23-07H Subtotal

200 Maple Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 Electrical PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0084-23-07E

93.98Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- Reside 07/26/23156.63 60.00
93.9823WTRC-0084-23-07E Subtotal

206 Boorman Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 Plumbing PermitPermit # 23WTRC-0085-23-07P

111.00Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- Resident 07/27/23185.00 60.00
111.0023WTRC-0085-23-07P Subtotal

Continued



2Page:Invoice Number: 0102081-IN Invoice Date: 07/31/23

CITY OF WATERLOO

Fee Type Amount Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amount Due to 3rd Party

420 Lum Avenue, Waterloo, WI 53594 Residential AlterationPermit # 23WTRC-0086-23-07B

36.00Accessory Structure- Residential 07/27/2360.00 60.00
36.0023WTRC-0086-23-07B Subtotal

703 West Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 PR Only - Delegated - BLDG - NPermit # 23WTRC-PR00001

67.50Revision to Approved Plans 07/27/2375.00 90.00
90.00Plan Entry Fee 07/27/23100.00 90.00

157.5023WTRC-PR00001  Subtotal

AmountDescriptionItemCode

Summary  Fee Type

Building Permits/PERMITS 1,501.06

Plan Review Services/PLAN REVIEW 157.50

1,658.56Total

108665

Invoice Total: 1,658.56

Sales Tax: 0.00

Freight: 0.00

1,658.56Net Invoice:

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

































Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -JULY 2023

JULY MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2022 2400 2410 2420 2432 2453 2485 2516 2537 2570 2583 2592 2581

2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699

% of Change 8.13% 8.09% 8.31% 8.22% 8.11% 8.09% 7.27% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2022 3920 3624 4192 3486 3361 4768 4306 4936 3780 3798 3707 3300

2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438

% of Change 4.18% -18.85% 1.15% 17.41% 21.12% 22.59% 26.29% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2022 663 711 705 669 633 639 663 701 643 648 718 657

(Circulation) 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802

% of Change 15.69% -12.24% 2.70% 12.71% 24.33% 1.10% 20.97% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2022 1462 1584 1820 1710 1627 1530 2118 2065 2138 1801 1633 1397

2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599

% of Change 10.67% -31.76% -46.15% 5.73% 11.37% 59.15% 22.71% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2022 10 10 8 8 16 11 6 9 7 7 7 10

BY PUBLIC 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2

% of Change -30.00% -80.00% 12.50% 50.00% -33.33% -18.18% -66.67% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2022 60 73 74 61 57 73 72 91 64 51 57 55

2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60

% of Change -43.33% -57.53% -8.11% 37.70% 105.26% -6.85% -16.67% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2022 174 189 206 210 216 254 217 217 271 214 185 179

2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196

% of Change 1.72% -26.46% -12.62% 0.48% -10.19% -11.42% -9.68% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local 2022 114 90 132 89 155 63 177 61 101 137 146 81

residents -Checkouts 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69

% of Change -47.37% 68.89% -38.64% 55.06% -38.06% 93.65% -61.02% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult  Number of Programs 2022 21 19 18 18 17 14 14 11 7 21 21 16

2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19

% of Change 0.00% -57.89% 11.11% 5.56% 35.29% 71.43% 35.71% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2022 193 114 117 139 126 154 144 62 107 159 114 99

2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95

% of Change 0.52% -61.40% 11.11% -17.99% 1.59% 64.29% -34.03% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2022 3 2 2 2 1 10 9 3 2 3 2 2

Number of programs 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9

% of Change 33.33% 0.00% 50.00% 50.00% 100.00% 10.00% 0.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2022 39 25 36 24 24 90 91 48 25 29 30 24

2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82

% of Change 69.23% -4.00% -30.56% -95.83% -48.84% 85.56% -9.89% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2022 17 30 16 6 14 29 25 17 11 21 14 10

Number of programs 2023 13 11 13 16 19 34 29

% of Change -23.53% -63.33% -18.75% 166.67% 35.71% 17.24% 16.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2022 307 257 308 255 904 1457 1173 348 575 415 285 221

2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1284

% of Change 11.40% -22.96% 13.31% 34.12% 11.62% 27.25% 9.46% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held August 1, 2023  
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Devin Schumann, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, 
Superintendent Barry Sorenson and Office Manager Joy Bisco. Absent Vern Butzine. 
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the minutes of the July 11, 2023 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the payment of the July bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
Bids for Security 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to table security to the next meeting.  Motion 
carried. 
 
2Q Financials 
Joy reviewed the financials with the Commission. 
 
Compensation Info 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Wallace, to approve a 4% wage increase starting January 1, 
2024.  Motion carried. 
 
Superintendent’s Job Duties 
Discussed the Superintendent’s job duties.  Commission has the understanding that the 
Superintendent has the ability to approve compensation. 
 
Check Fraud Discussion 
The Commission was informed of a check fraud incident. A police report has been filed. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to recommend approval of Portzen’s Pay 
Request #3 in the amount of $700,847.81 to City Council.  Motion carried. 
 
Barry updated the Commission on the storm damage from July 30, 2023. 
 
Community Night is September 7, 2023 in Fireman’s Park. 
 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to adjourn. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tim Thomas 
Secretary 



List of Bills

AC Engineering 1,023.60 Millennium 520.74
Axley Brynelson 1,531.20 Northeast Wisconsin Technical College 212.25
Baker Tilly 756.25 North Central Lab 1,422.25
BP Credit Card Center 1,336.12 Portzen Construction 573,794.90
City of Waterloo Treasurer 48,274.93 Payment Service Network 12.95
C&M Hydraulic Tool Supply 3,332.83 Pig 33.54
Charter Communications 351.24 Payroll 78,054.25
Core & Main 312.00 PSC 1,661.06
Crescent Electric Supply 3,890.56 Portland Sanitary District 12,709.25
DOA 8,375.91 Resco 3,350.93
Diggers Hotline 627.15 Richter Heating & AC 868.00
Diverse Electric 708.72 SJE 7,096.94
Ehler's Pershing Advisor Town & Country Engineering 55,166.24
Elster Solutions 800.00 Universal Recycling Technologies 60.32
Electric Testing Lab 2,975.48 United Liquid Waste Recycling 1,850.00
Forester Electrical Engineering 6,236.70 US Cellular 735.25
Frontier 406.85 Unifirst Corp 208.02
GFC Leasing 104.00 UPS 35.78
Hawkins 2,051.95 Utility Sales and Service 1,865.00
Howie's Hardware 1,331.00 Visa 4,458.34
Irby 16,347.75 William Reid 359.49
Keeping Safety Simple LLC 3,600.00 Waterloo Building Center 68.00
Koplin Excavating & Grading 100.00 Waterloo Utilities 16,328.42
Lakes Gas 43.26 WE Energies 246.47
Mid-State Equipment 61.34 Winch LLC 6,029.33

Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 13,541.30
WPPI Energy 270,786.77

Total Disbursements $1,156,054.63

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 6/30/23 $14,731.66
  Deposits 1,317,681.73
  Disbursements (1,156,054.63)
  Interest
  Balance 7/31/23 $176,358.76

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 6/30/23 $553,120.49
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal)
  Interest 140.93
  Balance 7/31/23 $553,261.42

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 6/30/23 $285,750.97
  Deposit 49,210.00
  Bond Payment
  Interest 1,317.65
  Balance 7/31/23 $336,278.62

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 6/30/23 799,374.28
  Deposits
  Transfer 939,581.73
  Disbursements (649,210.00)
  Interest 246.04
  Balance 7/31/23 $1,089,992.05

Transportation Fund
  Balance 6/30/23 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 7/31/23 $12,586.00

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 6/30/23 $933,681.40
  Transferred in 600,000.00
  Transferred out (939,581.73)
  Interest
  Service Charge
  Balance 7/31/23 $594,099.67

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 6/30/23 312,401.90
  Interest 389.43
  Balance 7/31/23 $312,791.33

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 6/30/23 221,676.48
  Interest 2,503.73
  Balance 7/31/23 $224,180.21











 

  

                      
 

                      

                           136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198 

                                                      Phone (920) 478-3025 

                                                      Fax (920) 478-2021 
 

 

   

 
RESOLUTION #2023-25 

Establishing A 2023 Municipal Vehicle Registration Fee Status  
Per Adopted Ordinance #2019-08 

  
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows: 

 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2019-08 directs the City Council to annually establish a Municipal Vehicle Registration 

fee status for the coming calendar year, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Clerk/Treasurer’s office has presented a revenue summary as part of this recurring 

resolution. 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Waterloo Common Council that it sets the 2024 fee status 

as follows: 

 

 Maintain a $15 annual registration fee. 

 

 Modify the existing fee: ______________________________________ 

 

 Rescind this fee. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this _________ of 2023. 

 

       City of Waterloo 

 

 

      Signed:  ______________________________________ 

                    Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

_________________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, Clerk 

 



West Clarkson Road

N
or

th
 M

on
ro

e 
St

re
et

S.
T.

H.
 "8

9"

Lot 1
94756 sq. ft.

2.18 ac.

Lot 2
194801 sq. ft.

4.47 ac.

---------------------------

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

L
eg

en
d

Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number

6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson County Records, being part of
Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo (now City), located in
part of the Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of

Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

North

Project No.:
Drawing No.: L-

Client:

File:
Drafted By:
Tax Parcel:

Fieldwork Completed:Data File:
D-6322CSM 070723.dwg

Rolling Meadows Apts. LLC
290-0813-0611-006
BAR

D-6322.txt
12072
----

D-6322
Green Bay, WI 54313-9712 
400 Security Blvd Ste 1, 
Vierbicher Associates, Inc.

(920)434-9670 

Sheet One of Seven

0 100 200 300

Graphic Scale: 1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'51"E 2516.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' utility easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East 1/4 Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 81 Assessor's Plat of the City of Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
------ --------------- -----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°25'29"E 33.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1723.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(793.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2516.89')

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________ Steven M. Bieda  PLS-2275         July 07, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bearings referenced to the East line of the Northeast   of Section 6, 14 of Section 6, T08N-R13E, assumed to be N01°02'51"E. The County Monuments used in this survey are shown and their ties have been found and verified and/or Jefferson County Planning and Land Services has been notified of any discrepancies.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32" (o.d.) x 18" iron pipe with cap weighing 1.68 lbs/lin ft set

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" iron pipe found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jefferson County monument - type noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
***Additional easements exist within Lots 1 & 2*** ***See Sheets 2-5 for details***

AutoCAD SHX Text
rod with cap found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building



West Clarkson Road

N
or

th
 M

on
ro

e 
St

re
et

S.
T.

H.
 "8

9"

Lot 1
94756 sq. ft.

2.18 ac.

Lot 2
194801 sq. ft.

4.47 ac.

---------------------------

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson
County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the

Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

North

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-12072D-6322 Sheet Two of Seven

0 100 200 300

Graphic Scale: 1" = 100'

Ingress & Egress
Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'51"E 2516.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' utility easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East 1/4 Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 81 Assessor's Plat of the City of Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
------ --------------- -----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°25'29"E 33.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1723.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'08"W 183.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1°02'52"W 229.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°57'08"E 266.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°57'08"W 144.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'52"E 199.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'52"E 225.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'52"E 199.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°57'08"E 44.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
116.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
144.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(793.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2516.89')

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________ Steven M. Bieda  PLS-2275         July 07, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



West Clarkson Road

N
or

th
 M

on
ro

e 
St

re
et

S.
T.

H.
 "8

9"

Lot 1
94756 sq. ft.

2.18 ac.

Lot 2
194801 sq. ft.

4.47 ac.

---------------------------

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson
County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the

Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

North

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-12072D-6322 Sheet Three of Seven

0 100 200 300

Graphic Scale: 1" = 100'

Sanitary Sewer
Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'51"E 2516.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' utility easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East 1/4 Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 81 Assessor's Plat of the City of Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
------ --------------- -----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°25'29"E 33.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1723.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
171.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1°02'52"W 273.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67°47'06"E 183.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(793.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2516.89')

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________ Steven M. Bieda  PLS-2275         July 07, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



West Clarkson Road

N
or

th
 M

on
ro

e 
St

re
et

S.
T.

H.
 "8

9"

Lot 1
94756 sq. ft.

2.18 ac.

Lot 2
194801 sq. ft.

4.47 ac.

---------------------------

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson
County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the

Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

North

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-12072D-6322 Sheet Four of Seven

0 100 200 300

Graphic Scale: 1" = 100'

Storm Sewer &
Stormwater Management

Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'51"E 2516.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' utility easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East 1/4 Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 81 Assessor's Plat of the City of Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
------ --------------- -----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°25'29"E 33.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1723.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
339.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
391.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°57'08"E 291.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'52"E 52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°57'08"E 91.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°36'39"W 29.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°00'11"W 126.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°44'24"W 138.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N4°41'23"E 73.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0°32'12"E 37.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°35'37"E 139.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N2°53'06"W 81.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N3°50'56"E 29.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(793.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2516.89')

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________ Steven M. Bieda  PLS-2275         July 07, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



West Clarkson Road

N
or

th
 M

on
ro

e 
St

re
et

S.
T.

H.
 "8

9"

Lot 1
94756 sq. ft.

2.18 ac.

Lot 2
194801 sq. ft.

4.47 ac.

---------------------------

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
-

Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson
County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the

Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

North

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-12072D-6322 Sheet Five of Seven

0 100 200 300

Graphic Scale: 1" = 100'

Watermain Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1°02'51"E 2516.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' utility easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northeast Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East 1/4 Corner Section 6 T8N-R13E (Aluminum Monument found)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 81 Assessor's Plat of the City of Waterloo

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2 35-CSM-257

AutoCAD SHX Text
------ --------------- -----------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
---- ---------

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°25'29"E 33.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
793.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1723.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(793.41')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2516.89')

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________ Steven M. Bieda  PLS-2275         July 07, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R



Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document

Number 1426857, Jefferson County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the
Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6,

T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-12072D-6322 Sheet Six of Seven

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE I, Steven M. Bieda, Professional Land Surveyor, PLS-2275, do hereby certify that I have surveyed, divided and mapped all of Lot ll of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the Northeast   of the Northeast   14 of the Northeast   14of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.. Parcel contains 289,557 square feet / 6.65 acres, more or less. Parcel subject to easements and restrictions of record. That such plat is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the  land survey and the division thereof.  That I have made such a survey, land division and plat by the direction of the owners listed hereon. That I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236, section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the City of Waterloo code in surveying, dividing and mapping the same. ________________________ Steven M. Bieda PLS-2275 July 10, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO TREASURER As duly elected Waterloo City Treasurer, I hereby certify that the records in our office show no unredeemed taxes and no unpaid or special assessments affecting any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map as of the dates listed below. ________________________                        Date  Waterloo City Treasurer

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO This Certified Survey Map was approved for recording per City of Waterloo Plan Commission action of ________________, and City of Waterloo Common Council action of ________________. ________________________     ________________________ ________________________                        Date          Date  Date          Date Date Mayor          City ClerkCity Clerk



Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document

Number 1426857, Jefferson County Records, being part of Outlot 80, Assessor's Plat of the
Village of Waterloo (now City), located in part of the Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of Section 6,

T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-12072D-6322 Sheet Seven of Seven

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
_________________ Steven M. Bieda PLS-2275 July 10, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OWNER'S CERTIFICATE Rolling Meadows Apartments LLC, a limited liability company duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin, does hereby certify that said limited liability company caused the land on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented hereon. Rolling Meadows Apartments LLC does further certify that this Certified Survey Map is required to be submitted to the City of Waterloo for approval or objection in accordance with current Land Subdivision Ordinances. In Witness Whereof, the said Rolling Meadows Apartments LLC has caused these presents to be signed by __________, its Member, on this ___ day of ______________, 20__. ________________________   Member Rolling Meadows Apartments LLC Personally came before me this ____ day of ____________________, 20__, the above named Member of said Limited Liability Company and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing instrument as such Member as the deed of said Limited Liability Company, by its authority. ________________________ Notary Public                     My Commission Expires ____________ ________County, Wisconsin STATE OF WISCONSIN ]                  ] SS COUNTY OF _______]

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES The property owners, at the time of construction, shall implement the appropriate soil erosion control methods outlined in the Wisconsin Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control Technical Standards (available from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources) to prevent soil erosion. However, if at the time of construction the City has adopted a soil erosion control ordinance, it shall govern over this requirement. This provision applies to any grading, construction, or installation-related activities.



Certified Survey Map
All of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document

Number 1426857, Jefferson County Records, being part of the Northeast 14 of the Northeast 14 of
Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Project No.: Drawing No.: L-----D-6322 Sheet Six of Seven

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEVEN M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS-2275

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN BAY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE I, Steven M. Bieda, Professional Land Surveyor, PLS-2275, do hereby certify that I have surveyed, divided and mapped all of Lot ll of Lot 1, Volume 35, Certified Survey Maps, Page 257, Map Number 6081, Document Number 1426857, Jefferson County Records, being part of the Northeast   of the Northeast   of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin. 14 of the Northeast   of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin. 14 of Section 6, T8N-R13E, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin. Parcel contains square feet / acres, more or less. Parcel subject to easements and restrictions of record. That such plat is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the  land survey and the division thereof.  That I have made such a survey, land division and plat by the direction of the owners listed hereon. That I have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236, section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the City of Waterloo, and the Jefferson County Planning Commission code in surveying, dividing and mapping the same. ________________________ Steven M. Bieda PLS-2275 July 10, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION Approved for the Jefferson County Planning Commission this ____ day of __________________, 20__. ________________________ Senior Planner

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE JEFFERSON COUNTY TREASURER As duly elected Jefferson County Treasurer, I hereby certify that the records in our office show no unredeemed taxes and no unpaid or special assessments affecting any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map as of the dates listed below. ________________________                        Date  Jefferson County Treasurer

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO Approved by the Common Council of the City of Waterloo this ____ day of __________________, 20__. ________________________                      Date City Clerk

Nick
Text Box
need to have the Mayor sign also

Nick
Oval

Nick
Text Box
what is the area?



(90.00')
(90.00')

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin
0.11' North &
0.18' West

LOT 65

G
EN

E
D

R
IV

E

McKAY WAY

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

(S
 3°13'34" E)(120.00')

S
 3°02'57" E119.97'

LOT 2

LOT 1

41
.5

'

68.6'

41
.4

'

11.1'

23
.0

'22.8'
1.9'

23.8'

24
.8

'

11.0'

15' Utility Easement centered

on Property Line per
plat of DeYoung Farm

S 87°00'29" W130.00'
(N 86°46'26" E)    (130.00')

Iron Pin

64.87'
45. 08'

64.79' 65.21'

119.99'
  S

 2°53'22" E

C -
 1

30' B.S.L.

15' B.S.L.

30
' B

.S
.L

.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

Concrete
Sidewalk

Building
Foundation

Concrete
Sidewalk

1

34.3' 34.3'30.5'

30.5'

30
.6

'

32
.5

'

7.
5'

7.
5'

Curve C-1
Δ = 90°03'43" (90°00'00")
R = 20.00'     (20.00')
L = 31.44'     (31.42')
T = 20.02'
CB = N 41°59'48" E
       (N 41°46'26" E)
CD = 28.30'
       (28.28')

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

S
 3

°0
2'

03
" 

E  
  
12

9.
96

'
(N

 3
°1

3'
34

" 
W

)  
  
(1

30
.0

0'
)

(N
 3

°1
3'

34
" 

W
)  
(1

00
.0

0'
)

N
 3

°0
2'

03
" 

W
  
  
99

.9
9'

(N 86°46'26" E)(110.00')

N 87°01'40" E 109.95'

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CSM 6234, BEING ALL OF LOT 32 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

S 87°01'03" W    2672.68'

S 2°58'51" E    230.06'

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

S 87°01'03" W    1588.35'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

Note:  Survey References Measured Coordinates.

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

LOT 17
15,511 sq.ft.

Concrete
Driveway

(Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6234 Recorded November 05, 2021  in Volume 36 on  Page 307, as Document No. 1454571 



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 1 and 2 of CSM 6234, recorded November 05, 2021 in Volume 36 on Page 307 as Document No.
1454571 in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 32 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April
12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a
Subdivision Located in Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast
Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the Northwest
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 1588.35 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58 minutes 51
seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 230.06 feet to the Northeast Corner of said Lot
1, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence South 3 degrees 02
minutes 57 seconds East along the East line of said Lot 1, a distance of 119.97 feet to the Southeast corner thereof;
thence South 87 degrees 00 minutes 29 seconds West along the South line of said Lots 1 and 2, a distance of 130.00
feet to the Southwest corner; thence North 3 degrees 02 minutes 03 seconds West along the West line of said Lot 2,
a distance of 99.99 feet to a point of curvature; thence Northeasterly along the West and North line of said Lot 2
along a circular curve to the right whose radius is 20.00 feet and whose center lies to the East, the long chord of
which curve bears North 41 degrees 59 minutes 48 seconds East, a chord distance of 28.30 feet; thence North 87
degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East along the North line of said Lots 1 and 2, a distance of 109.95 feet to the Point
of Beginning, containing 15,511 square feet, 0.356 acres, more or less, all being situated in the City of Waterloo,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20__.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CSM 6234, BEING ALL OF LOT 32 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 1 AND 2 OF CSM 6234, BEING ALL OF LOT 32 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 1 AND 2 OF CSM 6234, BEING ALL OF LOT 32 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



Found 3/4"
Iron PinFound 3/4"

Iron Pin
0.25' South

G
EN

E
D

R
IV

E

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

LOT 3

LOT 4

23.8' 22.8'

23
.1

'

11.0'

41
.3

'

68.6'

41
.3

'

11.0'

25
.0

'

Concrete
Sidewalk

McKAY WAY
Concrete
Sidewalk

55. 04' 44. 94'

149.88'
  S

 2°59'14" E

55.09' 65.04'

S 87°04'33" W120.13'
(N 86°46'26" E)    (120.00')

C-1

30' B.S.L.

15' B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

30
' B

.S
.L

.

2.0'

34.3' 34.3' 30.7'

30.5'

32
.7

'

30
.7

'

Building
Foundation

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

7.5'
7.5'

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

S
 3

°0
2'

03
" 

E  
  
12

9.
96

'
(N

 3
°1

3'
34

" 
W

)  
  
(1

30
.0

0'
)

(N
 3

°1
3'

34
" 

W
)  
(1

00
.0

0'
)

N
 3

°0
2'

03
" 

W
  
  
99

.9
9'

 (N 86°46'26" E)    (100.00')

N 87°01'40" E   99.98'
Found 3/4"

Iron Pin

S 2°58'51" E    230.00'

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 3 AND 4 OF CSM 6235, BEING ALL OF LOT 33 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

(S
 3

°1
3'

34
" 

E)
  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

N
 2

°5
8'

00
" 

W  
  
14

9.
84

'Curve C-1
Δ = 89°56'17"
(90°00'00")
R = 20.00'
(20.00')
L = 31.39'
(31.42')
T = 19.98'
CB = S 48°00'12" E
       (N 48°13'34" W)
CD = 28.27'
       (28.28')

S 87°01'03" W    1904.29'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

LOT 7

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

LOT 18
17,909 sq.ft.

Concrete
Driveway
(Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6235 Recorded November 05, 2021  in Volume 36 on  Page 311, as Document No. 1454572 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6273 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 22, as Document No. 1460824 



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 3 and 4 of CSM 6235, recorded November 05, 2021 in Volume 36 on Page 311 as Document No.
1454572 in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 33 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April
12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a
Subdivision Located in Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast
Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 1904.29 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 51 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 230.00 feet to the Northwest Corner
of said Lot 4, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence North 87
degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East along the North line of said Lots 3 and 4, a distance of 99.98 feet to a point of
curvature; thence Southeasterly along the North and East line of said Lot 3 along a circular curve to the right whose
radius is 20.00 feet and whose center lies to the West, the long chord of which curve bears South 48 degrees 00
minutes 12 seconds East, a chord distance of 28.27 feet; thence South 03 degrees 02 minutes 03 seconds East along
the East line of said Lot 3, a distance of 129.96 feet to the Southeast corner thereof; thence South 87 degrees 04
minutes 33 seconds West along the South line of said Lots 3 and 4, a distance of 120.13 feet to the Southwest
corner; thence North 2 degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds West along the West line of said Lot 4, a distance of 149.84
feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 17,909 square feet, 0.411 acres, more or less, all being situated in the City
of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20___.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 3 AND 4 OF CSM 6235, BEING ALL OF LOT 33 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 3 AND 4 OF CSM 6235, BEING ALL OF LOT 33 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 3 AND 4 OF CSM 6235, BEING ALL OF LOT 33 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



30
.7

'

7.5'
7.5'

30
.5

'

15.8'

15.4'

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Set Monument: 1 1/4" Rebar (4.3 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 7 AND 8 OF CSM 6273, BEING ALL OF LOT 34 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

S 2°58'57" E    230.00'

P.O.C.
N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

S 87°01'03" W    1904.29'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

P.O.B.

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

McKAY WAY

Building
Foundation

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin
0.25' South

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

LOT 7

LOT 8

11.0'

41
.4

'

68.8'

41
.4

'

11.0'

25
.0

'23.8' 22.8'

23
.0

'

34.4' 34.4'

2.0'30'
B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

15' B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

149.80'
  S

 3°11'38" E

 (N 86°46'26" E)    (100.00')

N 87°01'40" E   99.84'

S
 2

°5
8'

00
" 

E  
  
14

9.
84

'
(S

 3
°1

3'
34

" 
E)

  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

(S
 3

°1
3'

34
" 

E)
  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

N
 2

°5
8'

00
" 

W  
  
14

9.
75

'

S 87°04'33" W   99.84'
(N 86°46'26" E)   (100.00')

50.05' 49.79'

LOT 9

LOT 4

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

Concrete
Sidewalk

LOT 19
14,956 sq.ft.

Concrete
Driveway
(Typ.)

50.38'49. 46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on  Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6235 Recorded November 05, 2021 in Volume 36 on  Page 311, as Document No. 1454572 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6273 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 22, as Document No. 1460824 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6274 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 26, as Document No. 1460827 



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 7 and 8 of CSM 6273, recorded April 04, 2022 in Volume 37 on Page 22 as Document No. 1460824
in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 34 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April 12, 2006 in
Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a Subdivision Located in
Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast Quarter and the
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the Northeast Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 1904.29 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 57 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 230.00 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said Lot 7, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence South 2
degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds East along the East line of said Lot 7, a distance of 149.84 feet to the Southeast
corner thereof; thence South 87 degrees 04 minutes 33 seconds West along the South line of said Lots 7 and 8, a
distance of 99.84 feet to the Southwest corner; thence North 2 degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds West along the West
line of said Lot 8, a distance of 149.75 feet to the Northwest corner thereof; thence North 87 degrees 01 minute 40
seconds East along the North line of said Lots 7 and 8, a distance of 99.84 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing
14,956 square feet, 0.343 acres, more or less, all being situated in the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20__.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 7 AND 8 OF CSM 6273, BEING ALL OF LOT 34 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 7 AND 8 OF CSM 6273, BEING ALL OF LOT 34 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 7 AND 8 OF CSM 6273, BEING ALL OF LOT 34 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



15.5'

15.8'

7.5'
7.5'

30
.8

'

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Set Monument: 1 1/4" Rebar (4.3 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF CSM 6274, BEING ALL OF LOT 35 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

S 2°58'57" E    229.98'

P.O.C.
N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

S 87°01'03" W    2004.13'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

P.O.B.

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

McKAY WAY

Building
Foundation

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

0.25' South

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin
0.38' South

LOT 9LOT 10

11.1'

41
.3

'

68.8'

41
.3

'

11.0'

24
.9

'24.0' 22.8'

22
.9

'

34.4' 34.4'

1.9'30'
B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

15' B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

14
9.

71
'

  
S
 2

°5
7'

19
" 

E

S
 2

°5
8'

00
" 

E  
  
14

9.
75

'
(S

 3
°1

3'
34

" 
E)

  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

(S
 3

°1
3'

34
" 

E)
  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

N
 2

°5
8'

00
" 

W  
  
14

9.
67

'

50.14'49.94'
S 87°04'33" W   100.08'
(N 86°46'26" E)   (100.00')

Fd. Bent 3/4"
Iron Pin

0.26' South  (N 86°46'26" E)    (100.00')

N 87°01'40" E   100.08'

LOT 11

LOT 8

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

Concrete
Sidewalk

LOT 20
14,984 sq.ft.

Concrete
Driveway
(Typ.)

49. 97' 50.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on  Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6273 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 22, as Document No. 1460824 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6274 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 26, as Document No. 1460827 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6275 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 30, as Document No. 1460828



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 9 and 10 of CSM 6274, recorded April 04, 2022 in Volume 37 on Page 26 as Document No. 1460827
in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 35 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April 12, 2006 in
Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a Subdivision Located in
Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast Quarter and the
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the Northeast Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 2004.13 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 57 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 229.98 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said Lot 9, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence South 2
degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds East along the East line of said Lot 9, a distance of 149.75 feet to the Southeast
corner thereof; thence South 87 degrees 04 minutes 33 seconds West along the South line of said Lots 9 and 10, a
distance of 100.08 feet to the Southwest corner; thence North 2 degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds West along the West
line of said Lot 10, a distance of 149.67 feet to the Northwest corner thereof; thence North 87 degrees 01 minute 40
seconds East along the North line of said Lots 9 and 10, a distance of 100.08 feet to the Point of Beginning,
containing 14,984 square feet, 0.344 acres, more or less, all being situated in the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20__.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 9 AND 10 OF CSM 6274, BEING ALL OF LOT 35 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 9 AND 10 OF CSM 6274, BEING ALL OF LOT 35 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 9 AND 10 OF CSM 6274, BEING ALL OF LOT 35 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



7.
5'

7.
5'

7.5'

15.7'

15.6'

31
.1

'

7.5'

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Set Monument: 1 1/4" Rebar (4.3 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 11 AND 12 OF CSM 6275, BEING ALL OF LOT 36 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

S 2°58'57" E
229.97'

P.O.C.
N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

S 87°01'03" W    2104.21'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

P.O.B.

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

McKAY WAY

Building
Foundation

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

0.38' South
Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

LOT 11

LO
T 

12

11.0'

41
.5

'

68.8'

41
.3

'

11.0'

25
.0

'23.9' 22.8'

23
.1

'

34.4' 34.4'

1.9'30'      B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

15' B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

50. 10'

14
9.

63
'

  
S
 2

°5
5'

18
" 

E

S
 2

°5
8'

00
" 

E  
  
14

9.
67

'
(S

 3
°1

3'
34

" 
E)

  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

(S
 3

°1
3'

34
" 

E)
  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

N
 2

°5
7'

36
" 

W  
  
14

9.
59

'

50.03'50.00'
S 87°04'33" W   100.03'
(N 86°46'26" E)   (100.00')

Fd. Bent 3/4"
Iron Pin

 (N 86°46'26" E)    (100.00')

N 87°01'40" E   100.01'
Found 3/4"
Iron Pin
0.26' South

15
' U

til
ity

 E
as

em
en

t
ce

nt
er

ed
 o

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
pe

r 
pl

at
 o

f 
D

eY
ou

ng
 F

ar
m

LOT 13

LOT 10

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

Concrete
Sidewalk

LOT 21
14,966 sq.ft.

Concrete
Driveway
(Typ.)

49.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on  Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6274 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 26, as Document No. 1460827 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6275 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 30, as Document No. 1460828

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6276 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 34, as Document No. 1460829



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 11 and 12 of CSM 6275, recorded April 04, 2022 in Volume 37 on Page 30 as Document No. 1460828
in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 36 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April 12, 2006 in
Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a Subdivision Located in
Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast Quarter and the
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the Northeast Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 2104.21 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 57 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 229.97 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said Lot 11, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence South 2
degrees 58 minutes 00 seconds East along the East line of said Lot 11, a distance of 149.67 feet to the Southeast
corner thereof; thence South 87 degrees 04 minutes 33 seconds West along the South line of said Lots 11 and 12, a
distance of 100.03 feet to the Southwest corner; thence North 2 degrees 57 minutes 36 seconds West along the West
line of said Lot 12, a distance of 149.59 feet to the Northwest corner thereof; thence North 87 degrees 01 minute 40
seconds East along the North line of said Lots 11 and 12, a distance of 100.01 feet to the Point of Beginning,
containing 14,966 square feet, 0.344 acres, more or less, all being situated in the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20__.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 11 AND 12 OF CSM 6275, BEING ALL OF LOT 36 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 11 AND 12 OF CSM 6275, BEING ALL OF LOT 36 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 11 AND 12 OF CSM 6275, BEING ALL OF LOT 36 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



7.5'

22.3'

31
.2

'

7.
5'

7.
5'

17.9'

7.5'

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Set Monument: 1 1/4" Rebar (4.3 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design
Resources, Inc.

5291 Zenith Pkwy.
Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 13 AND 14 OF CSM 6276, BEING ALL OF LOT 37 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

S 2°58'57" E    229.95'

P.O.C.
N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

S 87°01'03" W    2204.23'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

McKAY  WAY

Building
Foundation

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

LOT 13

LO
T 

14

11.0'

41
.3

'

68.7'

41
.4

'

11.0'

25
.0

'23.8' 22.9'

23
.0

'

34.3' 34.4'

2.0'
30'

B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

15' B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

C -    2 39.22'

14
8.

50
'

  
S
 0

°5
9'

33
" 

E

S
 2

°5
7'

36
" 

E  
  
14

9.
59

'
(S

 3
°1

3'
34

" 
E)

  
  
(1

50
.0

0'
)

(N
 5

°2
0'

24
" 

E)
  
  
(1

50
.8

3'
)

N
 5

°3
5'

50
" 

E  
  
15

0.
46

'

33.09'62.58'
N 89°37'03" W

84.96'
(N 89°47'25" W)

(84.95')

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

Fd. Bent 3/4"
Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

22.38'

S 87°04'33" W
33.09'

(S 86°46'26" W)
(33.20')

 (38.91')
 (N 86°46'26" E)

 39.22'
N 87°01'40" E

C-1
C-3

Curve C-2
Δ = 6°50'34"
R = 380.00'
L = 45.38'
T = 22.72'
CB = S 87°52'28" E
CD = 45.36'

Curve C-3
Δ = 1°40'35"
R = 380.00'
L = 11.12'
T = 5.56'
CB = N 87°51'57" E
CD = 11.12'

P.O.B.
Curve C-1
Δ = 8°31'09" (8°34'10")
R = 380.00'   (380.00')
L = 56.50' (56.84')
T = 28.30'
CB = S 88°42'46" E
       (S 88°56'29" E)
CB IN = S 84°27'11" E
CB OUT = N 87°01'40" E
CD = 56.45' (56.78')

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

LOT 15

LOT 12

For: Wisco Properties
 Waterloo, LLC

10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

LOT 22
15,930 sq.ft.

Concrete
Sidewalk

Concrete
Driveway
(Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on  Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6275 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 30, as Document No. 1460828

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6276 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 34, as Document No. 1460829

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6277 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 38, as Document No. 1460839



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 13 and Lot 14 of CSM 6276, recorded April 04, 2022 in Volume 37 on Page 34 as Document No.
1460829 in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 37 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April
12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a
Subdivision Located in Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast
Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 2204.23 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 57 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 229.95 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said Lot 13, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence South 2
degrees 57 minutes 36 seconds East along the East line of said Lot 13, a distance of 149.59 feet to the Southeast
corner thereof; thence South 87 degrees 04 minutes 33 seconds West along the South line of said Lot 13, a distance
of 33.09 feet to an angle point; thence North 89 degrees 37 minutes 03 seconds West along the South line of said
Lots 13 and 14, a distance of 84.96 feet to the Southwest corner; thence North 5 degrees 35 minutes 50 seconds
East along the West line of said Lot 14, a distance of 150.46 feet to the Northwest corner thereof; thence
Southeasterly along the Northerly line of said Lots 13 and 14 along a circular curve to the left whose radius is 380.00
feet and whose center lies to the North, the long chord of which curve bears South 88 degrees 42 minutes 46 seconds
East, a chord distance of 56.45 feet; thence North 87 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East along the North line of said
Lot 13, a distance of 39.22 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 15,930 square feet, 0.366 acres, more or less,
all being situated in the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20__.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 13 AND 14 OF CSM 6276, BEING ALL OF LOT 37 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 13 AND 14 OF CSM 6276, BEING ALL OF LOT 37 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 13 AND 14 OF CSM 6276, BEING ALL OF LOT 37 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



N 
30

°4
0'

27
" 
E

  N 47°58'36" W

41.4'

68
.6
'

15
' B

.S
.L

.

30' B.S.L.

34
.3
'

33
.4

'

31
.5

'

23'

7.
5'

7.
5'

19.9'

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Set Monument: 1 1/4" Rebar (4.3 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:

Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by: Arc Design
Resources, Inc.

5291 Zenith Pkwy.
Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 15 AND 16 OF CSM 6277, BEING ALL OF LOT 38 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

S 2°58'57" E    225.74'

P.O.C.
N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

S 87°01'03" W    2299.74'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

McKAY  WAY

Building
Foundation

LOT 15

LOT 16

11.0'

41
.4

'

68.8'

41
.3

'

11.0'

25
.0

'23.8' 22.9'

22
.9

'

34.4' 34.4'

2.0'

30'    B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

15' B.S.L.

8'
 B

.S
.L

.

C -  2

16
1.

43
'

  
N

 1
2°

50
'3

9"
 E

S
 5

°3
5'

50
" 

W  
  
15

0.
46

'
(S

 5
°2

0'
24

" 
W

)  
  
(1

50
.8

3'
)

(N
 1

9°
20

'5
8"

 E
)   
  (

17
9.

65
')

N
 1

9°
37

'0
1"

 E
   

 1
79

.3
9'

70.66'65.36'

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

C-3 P.O.B.

C-1

N 89°37'03" W    136.02'
(N 89°47'25" W)      (136.02')

Curve C-2
Δ = 6°26'55"
R = 380.00'
L = 42.77'
T = 21.41'
CB = S 73°40'06" E
CD = 42.75'Curve C-3

Δ = 7°33'38"
R = 380.00'
L = 50.14'
T = 25.11'
CB = S 80°40'22" E
CD = 50.11'Curve C-1

Δ = 14°00'33" (14°00'33")
R = 380.00'   (380.00')
L = 92.91' (92.91')
T = 46.69'
CB = S 77°26'55" E
       (S 77°39'07.5" E)
CB IN = S 70°20'51" E
CB OUT = S 84°27'11" E
CD = 92.68' (92.68')

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 14

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

LOT 23
18,265 sq.ft.

Concrete
Sidewalk

Concrete
Driveway
(Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on  Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6233 Recorded November 05, 2021 in Volume 36 on  Page 303, as Document No. 1454570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6276 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 34, as Document No. 1460829

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6277 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 38, as Document No. 1460839



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 15 and 16 of CSM 6277, recorded April 04, 2022 in Volume 37 on Page 38 as Document No. 1460839
in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 38 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April 12, 2006 in
Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a Subdivision Located in
Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast Quarter and the
Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of
Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the Northeast Quarter of
the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo, Jefferson County,
Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 2299.74 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 57 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 225.74 feet to the Northeast Corner
of said Lot 15, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land; thence South 5
degrees 35 minutes 50 seconds West along the East line of said Lot 15, a distance of 150.46 feet to the Southeast
corner thereof; thence North 89 degrees 37 minutes 03 seconds West along the South line of said Lots 15 and 16, a
distance of 136.02 feet to the Southwest corner; thence North 19 degrees 37 minutes 01 seconds East along the West
line of said Lot 16, a distance of 179.39 feet to the Northwest corner thereof; thence Southeasterly along the
Northerly line of said Lots 15 and 16 along a circular curve to the left whose radius is 380.00 feet and whose center
lies to the North, the long chord of which curve bears South 77 degrees 26 minutes 55 seconds East, a chord distance
of 92.68 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 18,265 square feet, 0.419 acres, more or less, all being situated in
the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20__.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 15 AND 16 OF CSM 6277, BEING ALL OF LOT 38 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 15 AND 16 OF CSM 6277, BEING ALL OF LOT 38 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20__.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 15 AND 16 OF CSM 6277, BEING ALL OF LOT 38 OF
DEYOUNG FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND

170 OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



McKAY

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

JU
LI
A

W
AY

15' Utility Easement
centered on property line
per plat of DeYoung Farm

Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 1-1/4"
Iron Pin

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

N 
30

°4
0'

27
" 
E

82
.0

4'

N 26°52'31" W
155.16'

(N 27°04'03" W
)

(155.36')

N63°10'48"E

38.570'           Course: S76°11'13"W

Building
Foundation

Curve C-3
Δ = 82°23'00" (82°23'18")
R = 20.00'     (20.00')
L = 28.76'     (31.42')
T = 17.50'
CB = N 83°20'32" E
       (N 83°07'53" E)
CD = 26.34'  (26.34')

Curve C-1
Δ = 14°58'40" (14°58'23")
R = 380.00'     (380.00')
L = 99.34'     (99.30')
T = 49.95'
CB = S 62°57'18" E
       (S 63°09'39.5" E)
CD = 99.05'   (99.02')

C-2

C-3

C-1

N 89°37'03" W   65.74'
(N 89°47'25" W)     (65.74')

S 
19

°3
7'

01
" 

W
17

9.
39

'

(S
 1

9°
20

'5
8"

 W
)

   
   

(1
79

.6
5'

)

N 42°09'02" E  42.63'
(N 41°56'14" E)   (42.78')

149.12'

  N 47°58'36" W

85
.0

9'

94
. 3

0'

41
. 7

9'

N 42°09'02" E
0.84'

25.0'

23
.9
'
2.0'

22
.9
'23.0'

10
.9
'
41.4'

68
.6
'

41.4'

11
.0
'30

' B
.S.L.

15' B.S.L.

8' B.S.L.
15

' B
.S

.L
.

30' B.S.L.

34
.3
'

34
.3
'

32.7'

33
.4

'

31.8'

Curve C-2
Δ = 21°01'46" (20°59'43")
R = 183.00'     (183.00')
L = 67.17'     (67.06')
T = 33.97'
CB = N 52°39'55" E
       (N 52°26'05.5" E)
CD = 66.79'   (66.68')

54.5'

7.
5'

7.
5'

22.3'

7.
5'

7.
5'

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

McKAY   WAY

S 2°58'51" E    151.37'

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

Concrete
Sidewalk

LOT 6

LOT 5

50'0 75' 100'NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

Set Monument: Set Monument: 3/4" Rebar (1.5 LBS / LF)
Set Monument: Set Monument: 1 1/4" Rebar (4.3 LBS / LF)
Found Monument: See Map for Monument Material

Section Corner Monument

KEY LEGEND:
Basis of Bearing is the North Line of the Southeast
Quarter of Section 7-8-13 which as measured bears
S 87°01'03" W. Bearing determination based upon G.P.S.
observations of the Section Corners referenced to the
Jefferson County Coordinate System - NAD 83 (2007).

Prepared by:
Arc Design Resources, Inc.

5291 Zenith Pkwy.
Loves Park, IL 61111

25'

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 5 AND 6 OF CSM 6233, BEING ALL OF LOT 39 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

Sheet 1 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

N 87°01'03" E    2672.68'

Center of Section 7-8-13
Set 1-1/4" Rebar at the
intersection of the North /
South and East / West
Quarter Section Lines
Northing: 430305.6007
Easting: 2235058.7486

S 87°01'03" W    2474.77'
(S 86°46'26" W)

Found Aluminum Monument Land Corner Record
for Corner No. 9391 calls for a Brass Cap
Record Coordinate:Northing: 430444.667

Easting: 2237727.677
Measured Coordinate:Northing: 430444.6630

Easting: 2237727.8080

Note:  Survey References
Measured Coordinates.

Found 3/4"
Iron Pin

LOT 16

LOT 24
26,236 sq.ft.

Concrete
Driveway

(Typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEYOUNG FARM Recorded April 12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24, as Document No. 1197995 

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.L. 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6233 Recorded November 05, 2021 in Volume 36 on  Page 303, as Document No. 1454570 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM 6277 Recorded April 04, 2022  in Volume 37 on  Page 38, as Document No. 1460839



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 2 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/25/2023

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO) ss

I, Lee S. Sprecher, a Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that I have surveyed and mapped a parcel of land
being all of Lots 5 and 6 of CSM 6233, recorded November 05, 2021 in Volume 36 on Page 303 as Document No.
1454570 in the Register's Office of Jefferson County, Wisconsin, being all of Lot 39 of Deyoung Farm, recorded April
12, 2006 in Volume 13 of Plats on Page 24 as Document No. 1197995 in the said Register's Office, being a
Subdivision Located in Outlot 169 and 170 of the Assessor's Plat of the Village of Waterloo, and part of the Northeast
Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 7, all of the Northwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 7, part of the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7 and part of the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 7, all in Township 8 North, Range 13 East, City of Waterloo,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7; thence
South 87 degrees 01 minute 03 seconds West along the North line of the Northeast Quarter and the North line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 7, a distance of 2474.77 feet; thence South 2 degrees 58
minutes 51 seconds East perpendicular to the last described course, a distance of 151.37 feet to a point of curvature
in the Northerly line of said Lot 5, said point being the Point of Beginning for the hereinafter described parcel of land;
thence Southeasterly along the Northerly line of said Lot 5 along a circular curve to the left whose radius is 380.00
feet and whose center lies to the Northeast, the long chord of which curve bears South 62 degrees 57 minutes 18
seconds East, a chord distance of 99.05 feet to the Northeast Corner thereof; thence South 19 degrees 37 minutes 01
second West along the Easterly line of said Lots 5 and 6, a distance of 179.39 feet to the Southeast corner; thence
North 89 degrees 37 minutes 03 seconds West along the South line of said Lot 6, a distance of 65.74 feet to the
Southwest corner thereof; thence North 26 degrees 52 minutes 31 seconds West along the Westerly line of said Lot 6
, a distance of 155.16 feet to the Northwest corner thereof; thence Northeasterly along the Northerly line of said Lot 6
along a circular curve to the left whose radius is 183.00 feet and whose center lies to the Northwest, the long chord
of which curve bears North 52 degrees 39 minutes 55 seconds East, a chord distance of 66.79 feet; thence North 42
degrees 09 minutes 02 seconds East along the Northerly line of said Lots 5 and 6, a distance of 42.63 feet to a point
of curvature; thence Northeasterly along the Northerly line of said Lot 5 along a circular curve to the right whose
radius is 20.00 feet and whose center lies to the South, the long chord of which curve bears North 83 degrees 20
minutes 32 seconds East, a chord distance of 26.34 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 26,236 square feet,
0.602 acres, more or less, all being situated in the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

That I have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of said land and that I have complied fully with
the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in surveying and mapping the same.

That the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the land surveyed and the division of that
land.

Given under my hand and seal this ________________ day of ______________________________ , 20___.

______________________________________

Lee S. Sprecher
Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2672
Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Parkway
Loves Park, IL  61111
(815) 484-4300

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOTS 5 AND 6 OF CSM 6233, BEING ALL OF LOT 39 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 3 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL: This Certified Survey Map is hereby approved by the Planning and Zoning
Committee of the City of Waterloo, Jefferson County, Wisconsin.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

______________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                              Printed Name                                    Mayor

______________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                               Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

OWNERS CERTIFICATE: As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to
be surveyed, divided, and mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey
Map is required by the City of Waterloo, WI

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF CLARK ) ss

NOTARY CERTIFICATE: Personally came before me this this _____________ day of ____________________________,
20___.  The above named ______________________________, to me known to be the person who executed the
foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Title

_________________________________
My Commission Expires

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 5 AND 6 OF CSM 6233, BEING ALL OF LOT 39 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN



5291 ZENITH
PARKWAY
LOVES PARK, IL  61111
VOICE: (815) 484-4300
FAX:   (815) 484-4303

    www.arcdesign.com
Design Firm License No. 184-001334

Prepared by: Arc Design Resources, Inc.
5291 Zenith Pkwy.

Loves Park, IL 61111

Sheet 4 of 4
Arc Project: 23074
Date: 07/18/2023

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

WATERLOO CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE: Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the
approval of the Waterloo City Council, County of Jefferson, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved as required by
Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Mayor

_________________________________    _____________________________    ____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO CLERK/TREASURER CERTIFICATE: As Treasurer of The City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby certify that
there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special assessments on any of the lands included in this Certified Survey Map in
accordance to records on file in this office.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    City Clerk/Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON) ss

CITY OF WATERLOO DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: As Director of Public Works of the City of Waterloo, WI.  I hereby
approve of the division of lands included in this Certified Survey Map.

Dated this _____________ day of ____________________________, 20___.

_________________________________    _____________________________   _____________________________
Signature                                                   Printed Name                                    Director of Public Works

For: Wisco Properties Waterloo, LLC
10001 Robin Oaks Dr.
Las Vegas, NV 89117

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
OF

ALL OF LOT 5 AND 6 OF CSM 6233, BEING ALL OF LOT 39 OF DEYOUNG
FARM, BEING A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN OUTLOT 169 AND 170 OF THE
ASSESSOR'S PLAT OF THE VILLAGE OF WATERLOO, AND PART OF THE

NORTHEAST QUARTER AND THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,  ALL OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7 AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, ALL

IN TOWNSHIP 8 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST, CITY OF WATERLOO, JEFFERSON
COUNTY, WISCONSIN

























 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ORDINANCE #2023-02 

 

An Ordinance Amending Section §350-7 PARKING RESTRICTIONS 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:  

 

Section 1: § 350-7 Parking Restrictions  

[Amended by Ord. No. 88-2] 

is hereby amended as follows:  

F. Parking in parking lots regulated. No person shall park any vehicle in any public parking lot for more than 24 hours 

without the permission of the Police Department or by permit as hereinafter set forth. [Amended by Ord. No. 93-1]  

(1) Unlimited parking by permit shall be permitted on a monthly basis in 13  as determined by Public Works and Police 

Department  for individually assigned stalls behind the Municipal Building on North Monroe Street and five individually 

assigned stalls located on the east end of the Taylor Street Parking Lot which is located immediately west of 211 South 

Monroe Street.  Applicant must be a resident in the downtown business district.  Stalls are available for vehicle parking 

only.  No trailers or recreational vehicles.   The permit shall be issued as stated in the City of Waterloo Fee Schedule. 

Applications shall be obtained, completed and paid for at the office of the City Clerk-Treasurer. [Amended by Ord. No. 

5-00; 2-7-2008 by Ord. No. 2008-02; 1-7-2010 by Ord. No. 2010-02; 12-2-2021 by Ord. No. 2021-09]  

(2) (Reserved)  

(3) Reserved parking stalls shall be designated by signs installed at the direction of the Police Department, and the Police 

Department shall be authorized to tow any nonpermitted vehicles, the cost of towing to be paid by the operator/owner in 

addition to the forfeiture for parking violation.  

(4) Permit holders are responsible for complying with rules set forth by the Department of Public Works. Failure to comply 

shall result in revocation of a parking permit. [Amended by Ord. No. 5-00]  

(5) The permit must be displayed as required on the permit whenever a vehicle is parked in the reserved parking space. 

Failure to display the permit, as required, shall result in vehicle parking violations and subject the vehicle to being towed 

at the expense of the operator/owner.  

G. All-night parking on certain streets regulated. No person, except a licensed physician on an emergency call, shall park a 

vehicle between 3:00 a.m. and 5:00 a.m. on any day on the following streets or parking lots: [Amended by Ord. No. 93-

1; Ord. No. 93-2]  

(1) On Monroe Street, from the railway track north to and including 176 Monroe Street.  

(2) On Madison Street, from Mill Street to Jackson Street.  

(3) In the municipal parking lot on North Monroe Street adjacent to the Municipal Building, except by permit as set forth in 

Subsection F above. [Amended 3-15-2007 by Ord. No. 2007-06]  

H. Winter parking regulations. No person shall park in any City street or public parking lot in the City between the hours of 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


 

 

1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. from November 15 to April 1, except by permit as set forth in Subsection F above or as 

hereinafter set forth: [Amended by Ord. No. 93-1]  

(1) Overnight parking on City streets may be allowed by permit only. The permit fee shall be as stated in the City of 

Waterloo Fee Schedule for each winter season from November 15 to April 1.  

(2) Permits for winter on-street parking shall be issued only on the basis of unusual need for vehicles owned by City residents 

residing on property which does not have a driveway, lacks sufficient space to provide for off-street parking and does not 

have a reasonable alternative for overnight parking.  

(3) Permit applications are to be obtained, completed, submitted and paid for at the office of the Clerk-Treasurer. 

Applications shall be submitted to the Department of Public Works Director or their designee for consideration.  If denied 

applicant may appeal to the City Council.   

(4) The permit shall be displayed as required on the permit whenever a vehicle is parked on the City street overnight from 

November 15 to April 1. Failure to display the permit, as required, shall result in vehicle parking violations and subject 

the vehicle to being towed at the expense of the operator/owner.  

I. Truck parking regulations. 

(1) No person shall, at any time, park, stop or leave standing, whether attended or unattended, any trailer or semitrailer, 

whether or not attached or connected to a truck tractor or road tractor, on any street or property in any district zoned 

residential.  

(2) No person shall park, stop or leave standing, with the engine running, any unattended truck tractor or road tractor on any 

street or property in any district zoned residential.  

 

 

Section 2: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force after its passage and publication in a manner provided for by law.  

 

 

Acted on and adopted at a result meeting of the Common Council on August 17, 2023.  

 

 

 

CITY OF WATERLOO 

 

_________________________ 

Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 

 

Attest:  

 

_________________________ 

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk 

 

 

Date Adopted:  

 

Date Published:  

 



Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 
- Audit Prep 

MARCH 
- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status) 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg 

MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 
- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 
- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
- Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
- 2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "W&L Bills & Report of Cash Jul 23.pdf"
	Sheet1

	Insert from: "D-6322CSM 070723.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 1
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 2
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 3
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 4
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 5
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 6
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 7


	Insert from: "CSM LOT 17.pdf"
	CSM LOT 17 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 32__17


	CSM LOT 17 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 32__17


	CSM LOT 17 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 32__17


	CSM LOT 17 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 32__17



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 18.pdf"
	CSM LOT 18 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 33__18


	CSM LOT 18 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 33__18


	CSM LOT 18 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 33__18


	CSM LOT 18 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 33__18



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 19.pdf"
	CSM LOT 19 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 34__19


	CSM LOT 19 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 34__19


	CSM LOT 19 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 34__19


	CSM LOT 19 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 34__19



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 20.pdf"
	CSM LOT 20 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 35__20


	CSM LOT 20 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 35__20


	CSM LOT 20 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 35__20


	CSM LOT 20 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 35__20



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 21.pdf"
	CSM LOT 21 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 36__21


	CSM LOT 21 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 36__21


	CSM LOT 21 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 36__21


	CSM LOT 21 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 36__21



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 22.pdf"
	CSM LOT 22 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 37__22


	CSM LOT 22 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 37__22


	CSM LOT 22 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 37__22


	CSM LOT 22 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 37__22



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 23.pdf"
	CSM LOT 23 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 38__23


	CSM LOT 23 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 38__23


	CSM LOT 23 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 38__23


	CSM LOT 23 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 38__23



	Insert from: "CSM LOT 24.pdf"
	CSM LOT 24 Pg1
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 39__24


	CSM LOT 24 Pg2
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 39__24


	CSM LOT 24 Pg3
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 39__24


	CSM LOT 24 Pg4
	Sheets and Views
	CSM LOT 39__24



	Insert from: "L-12072.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 1
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 2
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 3
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 4
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 5
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 6
	D-6322CSM 070723-CSM Sheet 7



